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TO: Jeanette Finch

June 26, 2022

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2022-2028 KMPO TIP Amendment #16 Request to modify the FY 2022 Transportation Improvement Program
by increasing KN 20352 U.S. 95 JCT SH-53 IC, Garwood Rd UPRR Bridge $200,000 in PC and LP.

This amendment provides additional funding to a previously programmed project KN 20352 U.S. 95 JCT SH-53 IC, Garwood Rd UPRR Bridge. The project was
previously programmed in 2019 and is nearing completion. Additional funding is being provided to address contracted engineering and lane purchase activities
necessary to complete the work. This amendment increases PC and LP in FY 2022 by $200,000

ITD District 1 Modification Request to a Previously Programmed and Obligated Project

Issue 32 20352 1 2019 [US S5 JCT SH 53 IC, GARWOCD RD, UPRR BR, & FRONTAGE RDS [Pavement Restorason | - § 200000 | FA |Increase [LPPc | § 200,000 20350 KMPOD Nodied G/%22, 61422

Issue 33 20352 1 2019 [US 95 JCT SH 53 IC, GARWOCD RD, UPRR BR, & FRONTAGE RDS [Pavement Restoraton | § - ] 10,000 | FA |Increase |LP ] 10,000 (20350 KMPO Nodfied 6/14/22

The 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #16 provides for the amendment of an existing and previously programmed projects by
Administrative Modification where the changes do not materially change the design, concept, or scope of the original project previously obligated or currently in
the program. The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves Amendment #16 effective June 26, 2022

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net on June 26, 2022.
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